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State government schools across India follow their own holiday list, which is determined by the respective state education departments. The holiday list for the academic year 2023-24 for state government schools will vary from state to state. Students and parents are advised to check with their respective state education departments for the official holiday list.

CBSE schools, on the other hand, follow a centralized holiday list that is applicable to all CBSE-affiliated schools across India. The holiday list for the academic year 2023-24 for CBSE schools will include national holidays, regional holidays, and other important dates. The CBSE holiday list is usually released in advance, allowing schools and parents to plan accordingly. Similarly, KV, ICSE, and JNV schools also have their own holiday lists for the academic year 2023-24, which will be released by the respective boards or authorities.
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State-Wise School Holiday List 2024-25

The state-wise list of school holidays for the academic year 2024-25 here compiled for the students studying in class 1 to class 12. The below expected holiday tables of region-wise school academic calendar and holiday vacations. After issuing the formal announcement from the school department, we will update the same here for your ready reference.

Tamil Nadu School Academic Holiday Calendar 2024-25

Good news for students in Tamil Nadu, as the government has recently released the updated academic holiday calendar for the year 2024-25. This calendar includes all holidays applicable to both schools and colleges in Tamil Nadu. If you want to check out the complete list of holidays, click here!


	1	01 January 2023	Sunday	New Year’s Day
	2	15 January 2023	Sunday	Pongal
	3	16 January 2023	Monday	Thiruvalluvar Day
	4	17 January 2023	Tuesday	Uzhavar Thirunal
	5	26 January 2023	Thursday	Republic Day
	6	05 February 2023	Sunday	Thaipusam
	7	22 March 2023	Wednesday	Telugu New Year
	8	01 April 2023	Saturday	Bank Annual Account Closing*
	9	04 April 2023	Tuesday	Mahavir Jayanti
	10	07 April 2023	Friday	Good Friday
	11	14 April 2023	Friday	Dr. Ambedkar Jayanti
	12	14 April 2023	Friday	Tamil New Year
	13	22 April 2023	Saturday	Ramzan (Idul Fitr)
	14	01 May 2023	Monday	May Day
	15	29 June 2023	Thursday	Bakrid / Eid al Adha
	16	29 July 2023	Saturday	Muharram
	17	15 August 2023	Tuesday	Independence Day
	18	06 September 2023	Wednesday	Krishna Janmashtami
	19	17 September 2023	Sunday	Ganesh Chaturthi
	20	28 September 2023	Thursday	Eid e Milad
	21	02 October 2023	Monday	Gandhi Jayanti
	22	23 October 2023	Monday	Maha Navami
	23	24 October 2023	Tuesday	Vijaya Dashami
	24	12 November 2023	Sunday	Deepavali
	25	25 December 2023	Monday	Christmas Day




Note: The above holiday table indicated Public holidays for the year 2024 in Tamil Nadu. Moreover, the Department of School Education will publish the academic calendar for the academic year 2024-25 soon! Visit the official portal of the TN Department of School Education is https://tnschools.gov.in/

Chhattisgarh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Chhattisgarh School Academic Holiday Calendar for the academic year 2023-24 is a comprehensive guide that details all the public holidays, festivals, and vacations that students and teachers can look forward to. This calendar includes all the major national and religious holidays, as well as important local events that are specific to the state of Chhattisgarh. With this calendar, students and teachers can plan their schedules and make the most of their time off throughout the academic year.


	1	Republic Day	26.01.2023	Thursday
	2	Maha Shivaratri	18.02.2023	Saturday
	3	Holi	08.03.2023	Wednesday
	4	Yearly Closing of Account	01.04.2023	Saturday
	5	Mahavir Jayanti	04.04.2023	Tuesday
	6	Good Friday	07.04.2023	Friday
	7	Idul Fitr	22.04.2023	Saturday
	8	Buddha Purnima	05.05.2023	Friday
	9	Id-Ul-Juha (Bakrid)	29.06.2023	Thursday
	10	Muharram	29.07.2023	Saturday
	11	Independence Day	15.08.2023	Tuesday
	12	Janmashtami	07.09.2023	Thursday
	13	Milad-Un-Nabi	28.09.2023	Thursday
	14	Gandhi Jayanti	02.10.2023	Monday
	15	Vijaya Dashami	24.10.2023	Tuesday
	16	Guru Nanak Jayanti	27.11.2023	Monday
	17	Christmas Day	25.12.2023	Monday




Telangana School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Telangana School Academic Holiday Calendar for the year 2023-24 provides a comprehensive list of holidays and scheduled breaks for students and faculty in schools across the state of Telangana. This calendar serves as a guide for planning academic and personal activities, with important dates such as national holidays and festivals included. It enables students and educators to prepare in advance for any upcoming events or examinations, allowing for a smooth and efficient academic year.


	S.no	Holiday	Date	Day
	1	Republic Day	January 26	Thursday
	2	Ugadi	March 22	Wednesday
	3	Ram Navami	March 30	Thursday
	4	Mahavir Jayanti	April 04	Tuesday
	5	Good Friday	April 07	Friday
	6	Id-ul-Fitr	April 22	Saturday
	7	Budha Purnima	May 05	Friday
	8	Id-ul-Zuha (Bakrid)	June 29	Thursday
	9	Muharram	July 29	Saturday
	10	Independence Day	August 15	Tuesday
	11	Ganesh Chaturthi	September 19	Tuesday
	12	Milad-un-Nabi or Id-e-Milad	September 28	Thursday
	13	Mahatma Gandhi’s Birthday	October 02	Monday
	14	Dussehra	October 24	Tuesday
	15	Diwali (Deepavali)	November 12	Sunday
	16	Guru Nanak’s Birthday	November 27	Monday
	17	Christmas Day	December 25	Monday




Odisha School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Odisha School Academic Holiday Calendar for the academic year 2023-24 is a comprehensive document that outlines all the important dates and events for students and teachers in the state of Odisha. The calendar includes holidays, exam dates, and other important events that are relevant to the academic year. It provides an essential guide for teachers and students to plan their academic year in advance, ensuring that they can prepare for important exams and events without any confusion or last-minute rush.


	S.No.	Name of the Festival	Date	Day of the Week
	1	Subash Chandra Bose Jayanti / Vir Surendra Sai Jayanti	23-01-2023	Monday
	2	Republic Day / Basanta Panchami	26-01-2023	Thursday
	3	Maha Shivaratri	18-02-2023	Saturday
	4	Dola Purnima	07-03-2023	Tuesday
	5	Holi	08-03-2023	Wednesday
	6	Ram Navami	30-03-2023	Thursday
	7	Utkal Divas	01-04-2023	Saturday
	8	Good Friday	07-04-2023	Friday
	9	Maha Vishuva Sankranti / Dr.B.R Ambedkar Jayanti	14-04-2023	Friday
	10	Budha Purnima / Birthday of Pandit Raghunath Murmu	05-05-2023	Friday
	11	Sabitri Amabasya	19-05-2023	Friday
	12	Pahili Raja	14-06-2023	Wednesday
	13	Raja Sankranti	15-06-2023	Thursday
	14	Ratha Yatra	20-06-2023	Tuesday
	15	ID-ul-Zuha	30-06-2023	Friday
	16	Muharram	28-07-2023	Friday
	17	Independence Day	15-08-2023	Tuesday
	18	Jhulana Purnima	30-08-2023	Wednesday
	19	Janmastami	06-09-2023	Wednesday
	20	Ganesh Puja	19-09-2023	Tuesday
	21	Nuakhai	20-09-2023	Wednesday
	22	Birthday of Prophet Muhammad	29-09-2023	Friday
	23	Gandhi Jayanti	02-10-2023	Monday
	23	Maha Saptami	21-10-2023	Saturday
	24	Maha Navami	23-10-2023	Monday
	25	Vijaya Dashami	24-10-2023	Tuesday
	26	Rahasa Purnima	27-11-2023	Monday
	27	X-Mas Day	25-12-2023	Monday




Kerala School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Kerala School Academic Holiday Calendar for the academic year 2023-24 lists all the important holidays and breaks for students and teachers in Kerala. This calendar provides a comprehensive schedule of academic activities and events, including exam dates, parent-teacher meetings, cultural programs, and sports events. It also includes details of the religious and national holidays celebrated in Kerala, such as Onam, Eid al-Fitr, Christmas, Republic Day, and Independence Day. With this calendar, students and teachers can plan their academic and personal schedules ahead of time and make the most of their holidays and breaks.


	SI.no	Name of Holiday	Day of Week	Date
	1	Mannam Jayanthi	Monday	2.1.2023
	2	Republic Day	Thursday	26.1.2023
	3	Sivarathri	Saturday	18.2.2023
	4	Maundy Thursday	Thursday	6.4.2023
	5	Good Friday	Friday	7.4.2023
	6	Dr. B. R. Ambedkar Jayanthi	Friday	14.4.2023
	7	Vishu	Saturday	15.4.2023
	8	Id-ul-Fitr (Ramzan)*	Friday	21.4.2023
	9	May Day	Monday	1.5.2023
	10	Id-ul-Adha (Bakrid)*	Wednesday	28.6.2023
	11	Karkkadaka Vaavu	Monday	17.7.2023
	12	Muharram*	Friday	28.7.2023
	13	Independence Day	Tuesday	15.8.2023
	14	First Onam / Ayyankali Jayanthi	Monday	28.8.2023
	15	Thiruvonam	Tuesday	29.8.2023
	16	Third Onam	Wednesday	30.8.2023
	17	Fourth Onam/ Sree Narayana Guru Jayanthi	Thursday	31.8.2023
	18	Sree krishna Jayanthi	Wednesday	6.9.2023
	19	Sree Narayana Guru Samadhi Day	Friday	22.9.2023
	20	Milad-i-Sherif* (Birthday of Prophet Muhammed)	Wednesday	27.9.2023
	21	Gandhi Jayanthi	Monday	2.10.2023
	22	Mahanavami	Monday	23.10.2023
	23	Vijayadasami	Tuesday	24.10.2023
	24	Christmas	Monday	25.12.2023




Gujarat School Holiday List 2023-24

The Gujarat School Education department has recently released the much-awaited holiday list for the academic year 2023-24. Students, parents, and teachers can access this list on the official website of Gujarat School Education at gujarat-education.gov.in/education. This list includes all the major holidays and breaks for the upcoming academic year, including winter and summer vacations, national holidays, and important religious festivals celebrated in Gujarat. It’s essential for students and teachers alike to keep track of these holidays to plan their schedules and make the most of their academic year.


	S.no	Holiday	Date	Day
	1	Republic Day	26.01.2023	Thursday
	2	Maha Shivratri (Mahavad 14)	18.02.2023	Saturday
	3	Holi 2nd Day Dhuleti	08.03.2023	Wednesday
	4	Chetichand	22.03.2023	Wednesday
	5	Shree Ram Navmi	30.03.2023	Thursday
	6	Mahavir Janma Kalyanak	04.04.2023	Tuesday
	7	Good Friday	07.04.2023	Friday
	8	Dr.Baba Saheb Ambedkarts Birthday	14.04.2023	Friday
	9	Bakri Eid (Eid Ul Adha)	29.06.2023	Thursday
	10	Muharram (Ashoora)	29.07.2023	Saturday
	11	Independence Day	15.08.2023	Tuesday
	12	Parsi New Year Day Hateti (Parsi Shahenshahi)	16.08.2023	Wednesday
	13	Raksha Bandhan	30.08.2023	Wednesday
	14	Janmashtami (Shravan Vad 8)	7.09.2023	Thursday
	15	Samvatsari (Chaturthi Paksha)	19.09.2023	Tuesday
	16	Eid e Meeladunnabi (Prophet Mohammad’s Birthday) (bara vafat)	28.09.2023	Thursday
	17	Mahatma Gandhi’s Birthday	2.10.2023	Monday
	18	Dusshera (Vijaya Dashmi) (Aaso sud 10)	24.10.2023	Tuesday
	19	Sardar Vallabhbhai Patel’s Birthday	31.10.2023	Monday
	20	Vikram Samvant New Year Day	14.11.2023	Tuesday
	21	Bhai Bij	15.11.2023	Wednesday
	22	Guru Nanak’s Birthday	27.11.2023	Monday
	23	Christmas	25.12.2023	Monday




Mizoram School Holiday List 2023-24

For parents and students in Mizoram, it’s important to stay up-to-date with the school holiday list for the upcoming academic year of 2023-24. You can find this information on the official website of Mizoram School Education at schooleducation.mizoram.gov.in. This website is an invaluable resource for all things related to education in Mizoram, including important updates, notifications, and announcements. Be sure to bookmark it for future reference!


	SI. No	HOLIDAY	DATE	MONTH	DAY OF THE WEEK
	1.	New Year’s Day	01.01.2023	January	Sunday
	2.	New Year Celebration	02.01.2023	January	Monday
	3.	Missionary Day	11.01.2023	January	Wednesday
	4.	Republic Day	26.01.2023	January	Thursday
	5.	State Day	20.02.2023	February	Monday
	6.	Chapchar Kut	03.03.2023	March	Friday
	7.	Holi	08.03.2023	March	Wednesday
	8.	Mahavir	04.04.2023	April	Tuesday
	9.	Good Friday	07.04.2023	April	Friday
	10.	Idu’l Fitr	22.04.2023	April	Saturday
	11.	Buddha Purnima	05.05.2023	May	Friday
	12.	YMA Day	15.06.2023	June	Thursday
	13.	Idu’l Zuha	29.06.2023	June	Thursday
	14.	Remna Ni	30.06.2023	June	Friday
	15.	MHIP Day	06.07.2023	July	Thursday
	16.	Muharram	29.07.2023	July	Saturday
	17.	Independence Day	15.08.2023	August	Tuesday
	18.	Prophet Mohammed’s Birthday (Id-e-Milad)	28.09.2023	September	Thursday
	19.	Mahatma Gandhi’s Birthday	02.10.2023	October	Monday
	20.	Dussehra (Vijayadashami)	24.10.2023	October	Tuesday
	21.	Diwali (Deepavali)	12.11.2023	November	Sunday
	22.	Guru Nanak’s Birthday	27.11.2023	November	Monday
	23.	Christmas Eve	24.12.2023	December	Sunday
	24.	Christmas Day	25.12.2023	December	Monday
	25.	Christmas Celebration	26.12.2023	December	Tuesday
	26.	New Year’s Eve	31.12.2023	December	Sunday




Goa School Holiday List 2023-24

The Goa School Education department has released the holiday list for the academic year 2023-2024. This list includes all the important holidays for schools across the state of Goa. To access this information, interested parties can visit the official website of Goa School Education at www.education.goa.gov.in. It is recommended that parents and students check this list regularly to stay informed about upcoming holidays and plan their schedules accordingly.


	Republic Day	26 January	Thursday
	Holi	07 March	Tuesday
	Gudi Padva	22 March	Wednesday
	Good Friday	07 April	Friday
	Birth Anniversary of Dr. Babasaheb Ambedkar	14 April	Friday
	Id-Ul Fitr*	22 April	Saturday
	May Day	01 May	Monday
	Id-Ul-Zuha (Bakri Id) *	29 June	Thursday
	Independence Day	15 August	Tuesday
	Ganesh Chaturthi (1st Day)	19 September	Tuesday
	Ganesh Chaturthi (2nd Day)	20 September	Wednesday
	Gandhi Jayanti	02 October	Monday
	Dussehra (Vijay Dashmi)	24 October	Tuesday
	Diwali (Deepavali)	12 November	Sunday
	Feast of St. Francis Xavier	04 December	Monday
	Goa Liberation Day	19 December	Tuesday
	Christmas Day	25 December	Monday




Himachal Pradesh School Holiday List 2023-24

If you’re looking for information about school holidays in Himachal Pradesh for the 2023-24 academic year, you can find the official list on the Himachal Pradesh School Education website at education.hp.gov.in. This list will provide you with the dates for holidays throughout the school year, including important festivals and events celebrated in the state. Checking the holiday list ahead of time can help you plan your family’s vacations and ensure that your children don’t miss any important school days.


	S.no	Holiday	Date	Day
	1	Statehood Day	25 January 2023	Wednesday
	2	Republic Day	26 January 2023	Thursday
	3	Guru Ravidas’s Birthday	05 February 2023	Sunday
	4	Maha Shivratri	18 February 2023	Saturday
	5	Holi	08 March 2023	Wednesday
	6	Ram Navami	30 March 2023	Thursday
	7	Good Friday	07 April 2023	Friday
	8	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar’s Birthday	14 April 2023	Friday
	9	Himachal Day	15 April 2023	Saturday
	10	Parshuram Jayanti/ Id-ul-Fitr	22 April 2023	Saturday
	11	Budha Purnima	05 May 2023	Friday
	12	Maharana Pratap Jayanti	22 May 2023	Monday
	13	Sant Guru Kabir Jayanti (Prakat Diwas)	04 June 2023	Sunday
	14	Id-ul-Zuha (Bakrid)	29 June 2023	Tliursday
	15	Muharram	29 July 2023	Saturday
	16	Independence Day	15 August 2023	Tuesday
	17	Janmashtami (Vaishnva)	07 September 2023	Thursday
	18	Mahatma Gandhi’s Birthday	02 October 2023	Monday
	19	Dussehra	24 October 2023	Tuesday
	20	Maharishi Valmiki’s Birthday	28 October 2023	Saturday
	21	Diwali (Deepavali)	12 November 2023	Sunday
	22	Guru Nanak’s Birthday	27 November 2023	Monday
	23	Christmas Day	25 December 2023	Monday




Sikkim School Holiday List 2023-24

If you’re a student or parent in Sikkim, you’ll likely need to know the holiday schedule for the upcoming school year. Lucky for you, the Sikkim School Education department has published the official holiday list for the 2023-24 academic year. You can find this information on the government’s official website, which is sikkim.gov.in. It’s important to note these dates so you can plan accordingly for family vacations or other events.


	S. No.	Occasion	Date	Day
	1	New Year’s Day	01st January	Sunday
	2	Maghe Sankranti	15th January	Sunday
	3	Sonam Lochhar	22nd January	Sunday
	4	Republic Day	26th January	Thursday
	5	Losar	21st February	Tuesday
	6	Bhumchu	7th March	Tuesday
	7	Holi	8th March	Wednesday
	8	Ramanavami (Chaite Dasain)	30th March	Thursday
	9	Good Friday	7th April	Friday
	10	Dr. B.R. Ambedkar Jayanti	14th April	Friday
	11	Id Ul Fitr	22nd April	Saturday
	12	Shyadar Pidar	5th May	Friday
	13	State Day	16th May	Tuesday
	14	Saga Dawa	4th June	Sunday
	15	Bhanu Jayanti	13th July	Thursday
	16	Drukpa Tshe-zi	21st July	Friday
	17	Guru Rimpoche’s Thungkar Tshechu	28th July	Friday
	18	Tendong Lho Rum Faai	8th August	Tuesday
	19	Independence Day	15th August	Tuesday
	20	Nepali Bhasa Manyata Diwas	20th August	Sunday
	21	Pang-Lhabsol	31st August	Thursday
	22	Janmasthami	7th September	Thursday
	23	Teej (Haritalika)	18th September	Monday
	24	Indrajatra	29th September	Friday
	25	Gandhi Jayanti	2nd October	Monday
	26	Birthday of Late Nar Bahadur Bhandari, Former Chief Minister of Sikkim	5th October	Thursday
	27	Durga Puja (Dasain)	23rd to 27th October	Monday to Friday
	28	Lhabab Duechen	4th November	Saturday
	29	Laxmi Puja (Deepawali)	13th to 15th November	Monday to Wednesday
	30	Teyongsi Sirijunga Sawan Tongnam	27th November	 Monday
	31	Kagyed Dance	11th December	 Monday
	32	Losoong/ Namsoong	13th to 17th December	Wednesday to Sunday
	33	Chasok	16th December	 Saturday
	34	Nyempa Guzom	18th to 19th December	Monday to Tuesday
	35	Christmas	25th December	Monday
	36	Puhgal Parim	26th December	Tuesday
	37	Sakewa	26th December	Tuesday
	38	 Tamu Lochar	30th December	Saturday
	39	Barahimizong	31st December	Sunday




Bihar School Holiday List 2023-24

If you’re looking for information about school holidays in Bihar for the academic year 2023-24, you can find a comprehensive list on the official website of Bihar School Education, which can be accessed by visiting http://edu-online.bihar.gov.in/. This website is a valuable resource for parents, students, and teachers who need to plan their schedules in advance, and it provides up-to-date information about school holidays, exam schedules, and other important events in the academic calendar. Whether you’re a student who wants to plan a vacation or a teacher who needs to schedule exams, this website can help you stay organized and informed.


	S.no	Date	Day	Festival
	1	05.01.2023	Thursday	Guru Gobind Singh Birthday
	2	26.01.2023	Thursday	Vasant Panchami
	3	05.02.2023	Sunday	Sant Ravidas Jayanti
	4	18.03.2023	Saturday	Mahashivratri
	5	08.03.2023	Wednesday	Shab e Barat
	6	29.03.2023	Wednesday	Emperor Ashoka Ashtami
	7	04.04.2023	Tuesday	Mahavir Jayanti
	8	23.04.2023	Sunday	Veer Kunwar Singh Jayanti
	9	29.04.2023	Saturday	Janaki Navami
	10	05.05.2023	Friday	Buddha Purnima
	11	04.06.2023	Sunday	Kabir Jayanti
	12	06.09.2023	Wednesday	Chehallum
	13	21.10.2023	Saturday	Durga Puja (Saptami)
	14	15.11.2023	Wednesday	Chitragupta Puja / Bhai Dooj
	15	28.12.2023	Thursday	Hazrat Muhammad’s Birthday




West Bengal School Holiday List 2023-24

The West Bengal School Education department has released the highly anticipated school holiday list for the academic year 2023-24. This list is now available on the official website of West Bengal School Education, which is banglarshiksha.gov.in. The list includes all primary, secondary, and higher secondary schools across the state and outlines the dates for all major holidays, including national holidays and regional festivals. This information is essential for parents, teachers, and students alike to plan their schedules and vacations during the upcoming academic year.


	S.No	Festival	Date	Day of Weeks
	1	Bir Day of Swami Vivekananda	12 January 2023	Thursday
	2	Netaji’s Bir Day	23 January 2023	Monday
	3	Republic Day	26 January 2023	Thursday
	4	Saraswati Puja [Sree Panchami]	26 January 2023	Thursday
	5	Doljatra	7 March 2023	Tuesday
	6	Mahavir Jayanti	4 April 2023	Tuesday
	7	Good Friday	7 April 2023	Friday
	8	Bir Day of Dr. B. R. Ambedkar	14 April 2023	Friday
	9	**Bengali New Year’s Day (Nababarsha)	15 April 2023	Saturday
	10	**Eid-UI-Fitr	22 April 2023	Saturday
	11	May Day	1 May 2023	Monday
	12	Buddha Purnima	5 May 2023	Friday
	13	Bir Day of Rabindrana Tagore	9 May 2023	Tuesday
	14	Id-Ud-Zoha (Bakrid)	29 June 2023	Thursday
	15	**Muharram	29 July 2023	Saturday
	16	Independence Day	15 August 2023	Tuesday
	17	Bir Day of Gandhiji	2 October 2023	Monday
	18	**Mahalaya	14 October 2023	Saturday
	19	**Durga Puja, Maha Saptami	21 October 2023	Saturday
	20	Durga Puja, Maha Nabami	23 October 2023	Monday
	21	Durga Puja, Dasami	24 October 2023	Tuesday
	22	**Lakshmi Puja	28 October 2023	Saturday
	23	Bhratridwitiya	15 November 2023	Wednesday
	24	Bir Day of Guru Nanak	27 November 2023	Monday
	25	Christmas Day	25 December 2023	Monday




Andaman and Nicobar School Holiday List 2023-24

For those planning ahead, the Andaman and Nicobar School Education has published the academic calendar for the 2023-24 year, including the holiday list. The list can be accessed on the official website of Andaman and Nicobar School Education at education.andaman.gov.in. This information can be helpful for parents and students in scheduling vacations, events, and activities while keeping up with the school calendar.


	S.No	Festival	Date	Days
	1	Republic Day	26 January 2023	Thursday
	2	Holi	08 March 2023	Wednesday
	3	Ram Navami	30 March 2023	Thursday
	4	Good Friday	07 April 2023	Friday
	5	Id-ul-Fitr*	22 April 2023	Saturday
	6	Buddha Purnima	05 May 2023	Friday
	7	Id-uLZuha (Bakrid)*	29June 2023	Thursday
	8	Muharram*	29 July 2023	Saturday
	9	Independence Day	15 August 2023	Tuesday
	10	Onam or Thiru Onam Day	29 August 2023	Tuesday
	11	Milad-un-Nabi or Id-e-Milad	28 September 2023	Thursday
	12	Mahatma Gandhi’s Birthday	02 October 2023	Monday
	13	Dussehra (Vijay Dashmi)	24 October 2023	Tuesday
	14	Diwali (Deepavali)	12 November 2023	Sunday
	15	Guru Nanak’s Birthday	27 November 2023	Monday
	16	Christmas	25th December 2023	Monday




Puducherry School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the school academic holiday calendar for Puducherry in 2023-24! There are plenty of holidays to look forward to, including New Year’s Day, Pongal, Republic Day, Good Friday, and Tamil New Year. You’ll also get to celebrate Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, Idul Fitr, Eid al Adha, Independence Day, and Gandhi Jayanti. Other holidays on the list are De Jure Transfer Day, Ganesh Chaturthi, Eid e Milad, Maha Navami, Puducherry Liberation Day, Deepavali, and Christmas Day. These holidays will give you plenty of time to relax and recharge throughout the school year!

Karnataka School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Karnataka government has released the holiday list for 2023, which includes national holidays and local festivals. The list does not include some festivals that fall on Sundays or Saturdays. Government offices will be closed on these holidays, and arrangements will be made for urgent work. The Karnataka School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24 has been released, and it includes a variety of important dates and events. If you’re looking to stay up-to-date on all of the latest happenings in the Karnataka School Education system, be sure to check out their official website at www.schooleducation.kar.nic.in/. Some of the most significant holidays on the calendar include Makara Sankranti, Republic Day, Maha Shivaratri, Ugadi, Mahavir Jayanti, Good Friday, Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, Idul Fitr, Ganesh Chaturthi, and Kannada Rajyothsava. Whether you’re a student, parent, or educator in the Karnataka School system, this holiday calendar is an essential resource that you won’t want to miss!

Andhra Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The State Government of Andhra Pradesh releases the academic holiday calendar for the year 2023-24. All State Government offices will observe the specified holidays except for Sundays and optional holidays. In addition, all State Government offices will remain closed on Sundays and Second Saturdays throughout 2023. The calendar includes a list of public holidays for Puducherry and Karaikal regions.

The Academic Holiday Calendar for Andhra Pradesh Schools in 2023-24 is out and ready for you to plan your year ahead! There are a number of events to look forward to, ranging from cultural festivals to national holidays. On the 15th of January, you can celebrate Pongal, followed by Kanuma Panduga the next day. Republic Day will be observed on the 26th of January, while Maha Shivaratri falls on the 18th of February. Holi will be celebrated on the 8th of March, followed by Ugadi on the 22nd. Ram Navami will take place on the 30th of March, and Babu Jagjivan Ram Jayanti on the 5th of April. Good Friday follows on the 7th of April, and Dr Ambedkar Jayanti on the 14th. Idul Fitr will be held on the 22nd of April, with Bakrid/Eid al Adha set for the 29th of June.

Muharram takes place on the 29th of July, while Independence Day is celebrated on the 15th of August. Janmashtami is scheduled for the 7th of September, followed by Ganesh Chaturthi on the 19th. Eid e Milad is set for the 28th of September, with Gandhi Jayanti to follow on the 2nd of October. Maha Ashtami is scheduled for the 22nd of October, followed by Vijaya Dashami on the 24th. Finally, Deepavali will be celebrated on the 12th of November, with Christmas Day wrapping up the year on the 25th of December. Don’t forget to check out schooledu.ap.gov.in for more information from the official website of Karnataka School Education.

Arunachal Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the Arunachal Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar for the academic year 2023-24! If you need more information, visit the official website of Arunachal Pradesh School Education at education.arunachal.gov.in. Take note of the following holidays in the calendar: New Year’s Day on January 1, Pongal on January 15, Republic Day on January 26, State Day on February 20, Holi on March 8, Good Friday on April 7, Bohag Bihu on April 14, Idul Fitr on April 22, Buddha Purnima on May 5, Independence Day on August 15, Gandhi Jayanti on October 2, Maha Ashtami on October 22, Vijaya Dashami on October 24, Diwali on November 12, Guru Nanak Jayanti on November 27, and Indigenous Faith Day on December 1. Lastly, don’t forget to celebrate Christmas Day on December 25!

Assam School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Get the complete Assam School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24 at the official website of Assam School Education, which is education.assam.gov.in. The list includes important holidays such as Republic Day, Independence Day, and Gandhi Jayanti. Other holidays like Magh Bihu, Holi, and Diwali are also included. The holiday calendar also highlights the dates of important cultural festivals like Bohag Bihu, Kati Bihu, Maha Saptami, Maha Ashtami, Maha Navami, and Vijaya Dashami. So, if you’re planning to visit Assam or just want to know when the schools will be closed, this holiday calendar will be helpful for you.

Haryana Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Discover the Haryana Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24! All the important dates are now available on the official website of Haryana School Education, a reliable source for all your educational needs.

Get ready to celebrate Republic Day on 26 Jan Thu, followed by Vasant Panchami on the same day. On 5 Feb Sun, we’ll be honoring Guru Ravidas Jayanti, and on 18 Feb Sat, Maha Shivaratri will be celebrated. Holi falls on 8 Mar Wed, while S. Bhagat Singh’s Martyrdom Day will be observed on 23 Mar Thu. On 30 Mar Thu, we’ll be celebrating Ram Navami, followed by Mahavir Jayanti on 4 Apr Tue. Other important dates include Dr Ambedkar Jayanti on 14 Apr Fri, Idul Fitr on 22 Apr Sat, Maharshi Parasuram Jayanti on the same day, and Independence Day on 15 Aug Tue. We’ll also be celebrating Raksha Bandhan on 30 Aug Wed, Janmashtami on 6 Sep Wed, and Gandhi Jayanti on 2 Oct Mon. Join us for Diwali on 12 Nov Sun, followed by Guru Nanak Jayanti on 27 Nov Mon and Christmas Day on 25 Dec Mon. Don’t forget to mark your calendars for the rest of the dates mentioned above!

Jharkhand School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the Jharkhand School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24! You can access the official website of Jharkhand School Education at schooleducation.jharkhand.gov.in. The holidays for the year are as follows: 23 Jan – Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose Jayanti, 26 Jan – Republic Day, 18 Feb – Maha Shivaratri, 8 Mar – Holi, 24 Mar – Sarhul, 4 Apr – Mahavir Jayanti, 7 Apr – Good Friday, 14 Apr – Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, 22 Apr – Idul Fitr, 5 May – Buddha Purnima, 29 Jun – Bakrid/Eid al Adha, 29 Jul – Muharram, 15 Aug – Independence Day, 7 Sep – Janmashtami, 28 Sep – Eid e Milad, 2 Oct – Gandhi Jayanti, 22 Oct – Maha Ashtami, 23 Oct – Maha Navami, 24 Oct – Vijaya Dashami, 12 Nov – Diwali, 19 Nov – Chhath Puja, 27 Nov – Guru Nanak Jayanti, and 25 Dec – Christmas Day.

Madhya Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the academic holiday calendar for Madhya Pradesh schools in 2023-24! The website of Madhya Pradesh School Education, www.educationportal.mp.gov.in, is the official source of this information. You can expect academic holidays on a variety of dates, including Republic Day on January 26th, Guru Ravidas Jayanti on February 5th, and Maha Shivaratri on February 18th. Other holidays include Holi on March 8th, Good Friday on April 7th, and Independence Day on August 15th. With so many holidays spread throughout the year, students and teachers will have plenty of opportunities to rest and recharge.

Maharashtra School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Maharashtra School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-2024 can be found on the official website of Maharashtra School Education which is education.maharashtra.gov.in. The calendar includes a list of holidays such as Republic Day on 26th January, Maha Shivaratri on 18th February, and Holi on 7th March. Other holidays include Gudi Padwa on 22nd March, Ram Navami on 30th March, and Mahavir Jayanti on 4th April. The calendar also includes Independence Day on 15th August, Ganesh Chaturthi on 19th September, and Diwali on 12th November. To plan your schedule accordingly, you can check the website for the complete list of holidays and their corresponding dates.

Manipur School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Manipur School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24 is available on the official website of Manipur School Education, which is located at manipureducation.gov.in. The calendar includes a list of holidays, such as New Year’s Day, Republic Day, Independence Day, and Christmas Day, among others. In addition, it features various festivals and events that are celebrated in Manipur, such as Gaan-Ngai, Lui-Ngai-Ni, Yaosang, Cheiraoba, and Kut. The holiday calendar is a useful tool for students, teachers, and parents to plan their schedules and activities accordingly.

Meghalaya School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Discover the Meghalaya School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24! As a matter of fact, you can visit the official website of Meghalaya School Education at http://megeducation.gov.in/ to learn more. Throughout the year, students and teachers can look forward to a variety of holidays and festivals. Celebrate New Year’s Day on 1st Jan, Republic Day on 26th Jan, and Holi on 8th Mar. Good Friday will fall on 7th Apr, followed by Idul Fitr on 22nd Apr and Bakrid / Eid al Adha on 29th Jun. Additionally, you can celebrate Behdeinkhlam Festival on 9th Jul, U Tirot Sing Day on 17th Jul, and Independence Day on 15th Aug. Other holidays include Janmashtami on 7th Sep, Gandhi Jayanti on 2nd Oct, Maha Saptami on 21st Oct, Maha Ashtami on 22nd Oct, Maha Navami on 23rd Oct, and Vijaya Dashami on 24th Oct. You can also look forward to Wangala Festival on 10th Nov, Diwali on 12th Nov, Seng Kut Snem on 23rd Nov, and Pa Togan Nengminza Sangma on 12th Dec. Finally, remember to observe the Death Anniversary of U SoSo Tham on 18th Dec, and enjoy the Christmas Holidays on 24th, 25th, 26th, and 27th Dec. Lastly, celebrate U Kiang Nangbah on 30th Dec!

Mizoram School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Discover the Mizoram School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24! If you’re curious about the official website of Mizoram School Education, just head over to schooleducation.mizoram.gov.in. You’ll find a list of exciting holidays including Missionary Day, Republic Day, and State Day. Celebrate cultural events like Chapchar Kut and Holi, and religious holidays like Mahavir Jayanti, Eid al Adha, and Guru Nanak Jayanti. Don’t forget to mark your calendars for important days like Independence Day and Gandhi Jayanti. Finally, end the year with Christmas and New Year’s Eve celebrations with your loved ones.

Nagaland School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the Nagaland School Academic Holiday Calendar for the years 2023-24! The calendar includes important holidays such as New Year’s Day, Republic Day, Holi, Good Friday, Easter Sunday, Independence Day, Janmashtami, Gandhi Jayanti, Diwali, Guru Nanak Jayanti, and Christmas Day. The official website of Nagaland School Education can be found at education.nagaland.gov.in. Don’t miss out on planning your schedule accordingly with these dates in mind!

Punjab School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Discover the Punjab School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24! You can check out Punjab School Education’s official website at epunjabschool.gov.in Embrace the joy of celebrating significant events and festivals by marking these dates on your calendar: Republic Day on 26 Jan, Guru Ravidas Jayanti on 5 Feb, Maha Shivaratri on 18 Feb, Holi on 8 Mar, Ram Navami on 30 Mar, Mahavir Jayanti on 4 Apr, Good Friday on 7 Apr, Dr Ambedkar Jayanti on 14 Apr, Vaisakh on 14 Apr, Idul Fitr on 22 Apr, Maharshi Parasuram Jayanti on 22 Apr, Sri Guru Arjun Dev Ji’s Martyrdom Day on 23 May, Sant Guru Kabir Jayanti on 4 Jun, Bakrid / Eid al Adha on 29 Jun, Independence Day on 15 Aug, Janmashtami on 7 Sep, Gandhi Jayanti on 2 Oct, Vijaya Dashami on 24 Oct, Maharishi Valmiki Jayanti on 28 Oct, Diwali on 12 Nov, Guru Nanak Jayanti on 27 Nov, and Sri Guru Teg Bahadur Ji’s Martyrdom Day on 17 Dec.

Rajasthan School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the Rajasthan School Academic Holiday Calendar for the year 2023-24! The calendar features a range of events and holidays that will take place throughout the year. These include popular holidays such as New Year’s Day, Republic Day, Holi, and Independence Day, as well as holidays that are specific to Rajasthan, such as Maharana Pratap Jayanti.

The calendar is a great resource for students and teachers alike, as it will help them to plan their schedules accordingly. With so many holidays throughout the year, it is important to stay organized and plan ahead. To learn more about the Rajasthan School Education system and to stay up-to-date with news and events, be sure to check out their official website at education.rajasthan.gov.in

Tripura School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Check out the 2023-24 academic holiday calendar for Tripura School! The calendar includes various national and regional holidays, such as Netaji Subhas Chandra Bose Jayanti, Republic Day, Holi, and Diwali. Additionally, the calendar notes Bengali New Year, Maha Shivaratri, and Guru Rabindranath Jayanti, among others. Please note that these holidays may impact school schedules, so be sure to plan accordingly. For more information about Tripura School Education, be sure to visit their official website at schooleducation.tripura.gov.in

Uttarakhand School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

2023-24 Uttarakhand School Academic Holiday Calendar features a list of holidays to be observed in the state’s schools. These holidays include Republic Day, Maha Shivaratri, Holi, Ram Navami, Good Friday, Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, Idul Fitr, Buddha Purnima, Bakrid/Eid al Adha, Independence Day, Raksha Bandhan, Janmashtami, Eid e Milad, Gandhi Jayanti, Vijaya Dashami, Diwali, Deepavali Holiday, Bhai Dooj, Guru Nanak Jayanti and Christmas Day. The official website for Uttarakhand School Education is schooleducation.uk.gov.in

Uttar Pradesh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Discover the academic holiday calendar of Uttar Pradesh School for the year 2023-24! From Republic Day to Christmas Day, the calendar is packed with events that will keep you engaged and excited throughout the year. Celebrate Hazrat Ali Jayanti, Maha Shivaratri, Holi, Ram Navami, and many other religious and national holidays with your loved ones. Take a break from school and enjoy the festivities of Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, Idul Fitr, Raksha Bandhan, Janmashtami, and Diwali. Don’t forget to mark your calendars for Independence Day, Gandhi Jayanti, and Guru Nanak Jayanti, which are sure to fill you with patriotic fervor. Visit the official website of Uttar Pradesh School Education at basiceducation.up.gov.in to learn more about the school and its programs.

Chandigarh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The holiday schedule of Chandigarh School for the academic year 2023-24 has been released. The calendar comprises various national and religious festivals. The school will remain closed on Republic Day, Maha Shivaratri, Holi, Ram Navami, Mahavir Jayanti, Good Friday, Idul Fitr, Buddha Purnima, Independence Day, Janmashtami, Eid e Milad, Gandhi Jayanti, Diwali, Guru Nanak Jayanti, and Christmas Day. You can visit the official website of Chandigarh School Education at www.chdeducation.gov.in.

Dadra & Nagar & Haveli School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Get ready for the academic holidays in Dadra & Nagar & Haveli for the year 2023-24! You can check out the official website of Dadra & Nagar School Education at diu.gov.in to stay up-to-date with all important dates. This includes Republic Day on Jan 26th, Maha Shivaratri on Feb 18th, Holi on Mar 8th, Ugadi on Mar 22nd, Ram Navami on Mar 30th, Mahavir Jayanti on Apr 4th, Good Friday on Apr 7th, Idul Fitr on Apr 22nd, Independence Day on Aug 15th, Parsi New Year on Aug 16th, Janmashtami on Sep 7th, Ganesh Chaturthi on Sep 19th, Eid e Milad on Sep 28th, Gandhi Jayanti on Oct 2nd, Diwali on Nov 12th, and Christmas Day on Dec 25th.

Delhi School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Plan your schedule ahead with the Delhi School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24. The official website of Delhi School Education can be accessed by visiting education.delhi.gov.in. Mark your calendars for important events such as Republic Day on January 26th, Holi on March 8th, and Ram Navami on March 30th. Other notable holidays include Mahavir Jayanti on April 4th, Good Friday on April 7th, and Idul Fitr on April 22nd. Buddha Purnima falls on May 5th, while Bakrid / Eid al Adha and Muharram will be observed on June 29th and July 29th respectively. Remember to take a break on Independence Day, which falls on August 15th, and Janmashtami on September 7th. Eid e Milad will be celebrated on September 28th, followed by Gandhi Jayanti on October 2nd and Vijaya Dashami on October 24th. The festival of lights, Diwali, is on November 12th, and Guru Nanak Jayanti will be observed on November 27th. Finally, enjoy a day off on Christmas Day, December 25th.

Jammu & Kashmir School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

Get your schedules ready as the Jammu & Kashmir School Academic Holiday Calendar for 2023-24 is now available. To access the calendar, visit the official website of Jammu & Kashmir School Education at jkeducation.gov.in. The calendar includes a list of holidays such as Republic Day, Maha Shivaratri, Holi, Ugadi, Ram Navami, Dr Ambedkar Jayanti, Vaisakh, and many more. You can also find significant religious holidays like Eid al Adha, Guru Hargobind Ji’s Birthday, Martyrs’ Day, Muharram, Eid e Milad, and Guru Nanak Jayanti. It’s essential to mark Gandhi Jayanti, Diwali, Sheikh Muhammad Abdullah Jayanti, and Christmas Day on your calendar as well. Plan your vacations accordingly and enjoy your holidays to the fullest.

Ladakh School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

The Ladakh School Academic Holiday Calendar for the academic year 2023-24 is now available! You can find it on the official website of Ladakh School Education at dse.ladakh.gov.in. This website is a valuable resource for parents and students alike, providing up-to-date information on school schedules, academic requirements, and more. If you’re a student or parent in Ladakh, be sure to bookmark this website and check it regularly for updates.

Lakshadweep School Academic Holiday Calendar 2023-24

If you’re a student or parent in the Lakshadweep School system, you might be interested in the Academic Holiday Calendar for the 2023-24 school year. You can find this calendar and other important information on the official website of Lakshadweep School Education, which you can access at lakshadweep.gov.in. This website is a great resource for staying up-to-date on school news, policies, and events, as well as finding helpful resources for students and parents.
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I heard that each state government or school management decides when to declare holidays. Although, all public, gazetted, and national holidays are usually days off for all schools across India.


			

		

		
				
				Do you know if schools in India have a holiday tomorrow?
				
						
				

Normally, schools in India create a holiday schedule at the beginning of the academic year to help parents and students plan ahead. However, if there’s a natural disaster or any unforeseen circumstances, the school will announce a holiday for tomorrow.


			

		

		
				
				Are you curious about how long summer break lasts in India?
				
						
				

Well, it actually varies depending on which part of the country you’re looking at. For example, in central India, summer vacation typically runs from April until June. Whereas in the south, schools usually finish up in April and then have the entire month of May off before resuming classes again in the first one week of June, as the monsoon season begins.
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